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American Telecommunications Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whitticr Avenue Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the frequency range listed in the Marketing Brochure 2400 - 2497MHz is correct
due to this device FCC ID: PDOWM3A2100 model number WM3A2100 being marketed globally. This
device FCC ID: PD9WM3A2100 model number WM3A2100 will be limited to channels | — 1 l,
frequencies 2400 — 2483 SMHz in the U.S.. This will be done by the ability to flash the EEPROM for
the U.S. SKU making this device only operate on these channels and frequency range. The end user will
not have the ability to change the values in the EEPROM.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

If you have any further questions or need additional information, please feel free to give me a call at
805-376-9300.

Sincerely,
ﬁwm@w\_, /2 / 12/02.
Knes K. Baer Date
anager, Global Compliance Engineering

Mobile Communications Division
Intel Corporation




